Public Document Pack

" monmouthshire
W sir fynwy
Neuadd y Sir County Hall
Y Rhadyr Rhadyr
Brynbuga Usk
NP15 1GA NP15 1GA

Tuesday, 9 April 2024

Dear Councillor
INDIVIDUAL CABINET MEMBER DECISIONS

Notice is hereby given that the following decisions made by a member of the cabinet will be
made on Wednesday, 17 April 2024.

1. 20MPH SPEED LIMIT PROVISIONS REVOCATION ORDER 1-34

Division/Wards Affected: All Wards
CABINET MEMBER: County Councillor C Maby

AUTHORS:
Graham Kinsella, Traffic and Road Safety Manager
Gareth Freeman, Assistant Engineer (Traffic)

CONTACT DETAILS:
E-mail: grahamkinsella@monmouthshire.gov.uk
E-mail: garethfreeman@monmouthshire.qgov.uk

Yours sincerely,

Paul Matthews
Chief Executive


mailto:grahamkinsella@monmouthshire.gov.uk
mailto:garethfreeman@monmouthshire.gov.uk

" monmouthshire
WP sir fynwy

CABINET PORTFOLIOS

County
Councillor

Area of Responsibility

Ward

Mary Ann
Brocklesby

Leader
Lead Officer — Paul Matthews, Matthew Gatehouse

Whole Authority Strategy and Direction

Whole authority performance review and evaluation
Promoting localism within regional and national
frameworks

Relationships with Welsh Government, UK Government
and local government associations

Regional Relationships with City Regions and Public
Service Board

Strategic Procurement

Local Food production and consumption, including
agroforestry and local horticulture

Llanelly

Paul Griffiths

Cabinet Member for Planning and Economic
Development Deputy Leader
Lead Officer — Frances O’Brien

Economic Strategy

Local development plan and strategic development plan
including strategic housing sites

Homelessness, affordable housing delivery and private
sector housing (empty homes, leasing scheme, home
improvement loans, disabled facilities grants and
adaptive tech)

Supporting Town Centres including car parking and
enforcement

Development Management and Building Control

Skills and Employment

Broadband connectivity

Car parks and civil enforcement

trading standards, environmental health, public
protection, and licencing

Chepstow Castle &
Larkfield

Ben Callard

Cabinet Member for Resources
Lead Officers — Peter Davies, Frances O’Brien, Jane
Rodgers

Finance including MTFP and annual budget cycle
Benefits

Digital and information technology

Human resources, payroll, health and safety
Land and buildings

Property maintenance and management
Emergency planning

Llanfoist & Govilon




Martyn Groucutt

Cabinet Member for Education
Lead Officers — Will McLean, lan Saunders

Early Years Education

All age statutory education

Additional learning needs/inclusion

Post 16 and adult education

School standards and improvement

Community learning

Sustainable communities for learning Programme
Youth service

School transport

Lansdown

lan Chandler

Cabinet Member for Social Care, Safeguarding and
Accessible Health Services
Lead Officer — Jane Rodgers

Children’s services

Fostering & adoption

Youth Offending service

Adult services

Whole authority safeguarding (children and adults)
Disabilities

Mental health and wellbeing

Relationships with health providers and access to health
provision

Llantilio Crossenny

Catrin Maby

Cabinet Member for Climate Change and the
Environment
Lead Officer — Frances O’Brien, lan Saunders

Decarbonisation

Transport planning, public transport, highways and MCC
fleet

Active travel

Waste management, street care, litter, public spaces,
and parks

Pavements and back lanes

Flood alleviation, management and recovery
Countryside, biodiversity, and river health

Drybridge

Angela Sandles

Cabinet Member for Equalities and Engagement
Lead Officers — Frances O’Brien,, Matthew Gatehouse,
Jane Rodgers

Community inequality and poverty (health, income,
nutrition, disadvantage, discrimination, isolation and cost
of living crisis)

Citizen engagement and democracy promotion including
working with voluntary organisations

Citizen experience - community hubs, contact centre,
and customer service and registrars

Leisure centres, play and sport

Tourism Development and Cultural strategy

Town




Public conveniences

Electoral Services and constitution review
Communications, public relations and marketing
Ethics and standards

Welsh Language

Rights of Way




Aims and Values of Monmouthshire County Council

Our Purpose

e to become a zero-carbon county, supporting well-being, health and dignity for
everyone at every stage of life.

Objectives we are working towards

e Fair place to live where the effects of inequality and poverty have been reduced;

e Green place to live and work with reduced carbon emissions and making a
positive contribution to addressing the climate and nature emergency;

e Thriving and ambitious place, where there are vibrant town centres and where
businesses can grow and develop

o Safe place to live where people have a home where they feel secure in;

e Connected place where people feel part of a community and are valued;

e Learning place where everybody has the opportunity to reach their potential

Our Values

Openness. We are open and honest. People have the chance to get involved in decisions
that affect them, tell us what matters and do things for themselves/their communities. If we
cannot do something to help, we’ll say so; if it will take a while to get the answer we’ll explain
why; if we can’t answer immediately we'll try to connect you to the people who can help —
building trust and engagement is a key foundation.

Fairness. We provide fair chances, to help people and communities thrive. If something
does not seem fair, we will listen and help explain why. We will always try to treat everyone
fairly and consistently. We cannot always make everyone happy, but will commit to listening
and explaining why we did what we did.

Flexibility. We will continue to change and be flexible to enable delivery of the most
effective and efficient services. This means a genuine commitment to working with everyone
to embrace new ways of working.

Teamwork. We will work with you and our partners to support and inspire everyone to get
involved so we can achieve great things together. We don’t see ourselves as the ‘fixers’ or
problem-solvers, but we will make the best of the ideas, assets and resources available to
make sure we do the things that most positively impact our people and places.

Kindness: We will show kindness to all those we work with putting the importance of
relationships and the connections we have with one another at the heart of all interactions.






Agenda ltem 1

“ monmouthshire

\ sir fynwy

SUBJECT: 20MPH SPEED LIMIT PROVISIONS REVOCATION ORDER

MEETING: INDIVIDUAL CABINET MEMBER DECISION — COUNCILLOR CATRIN MABY
DATE: 17/04/24
DIVISION/WARDS AFFECTED: COUNTY WIDE

11

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.1

3.1

3.2

PURPOSE:

This report seeks Cabinet Member approval to proceed with the revocation of previously
enacted 20mph speed limit orders on restricted roads in various communities throughout
Monmouthshire.

1.1.1 This affects the communities of: Portskewett, Magor with Undy, Abergavenny,
Caldicot, Caerwent, Rogiet, Devauden, Chepstow, Monmouth, Raglan, Wye Valley,
Usk and Llanbadoc.

The proposed order will result in no material effect on the speed limits currently in place,
these roads will remain subject to a 20mph speed limit.

The proposed Orders were advertised in accordance with the Local Authorities Traffic
Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996.

If significant unresolved objections arise from the consultation, a public inquiry can be held
to reach a decision. However, in this instance, it is considered that a public inquiry is not
required. It is recommended that all the proposals proceed with the Traffic Orders made as
set out below.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

It is recommended to not hold a public inquiry, and to proceed to approve and implement
the proposed revocation of previously enacted 20mph speed limit orders on restricted roads
in various communities throughout Monmouthshire.

KEY ISSUES

Following the coming in to force of The Restricted Road (20 mph Speed Limit) (Wales)
Order 2022, Welsh Government guidance has directed Highways Authorities to revoke
any existing 20 mph speed limits or zones made by order on restricted roads as those
roads are now subject to the default 20mph speed limit from 17th September 2023.

This order will revoke such previous orders and provisions of the Traffic Regulation,
Speed Limits and Parking Regulations Consolidation Order 2019 as necessary. The
speed limit provisions that are proposed to be revoked can be found in the proposed
order.

Pade 1



3.6

4.1

3.3

3.4

3.5

There will be no change to existing speed limits on the road as a result of this order and
as such there will be no effect to the highway user or the movement of traffic.

It should be noted that some of the plans also show proposed 40mph speed limits.
These are to be disregarded as only the 20mph speed limits are proposed to be
revoked.

The revocation of the 20 mph provisions introduced in the plans referenced below and
included in the appendix of this report. Numbers reference the plans in the Traffic
Regulation, Speed Limits and Parking Regulations Consolidation Order 2019 and
following amendment orders.

3.5.1 Amendment Order 1 (2022) Portskewett & Sudbrook (1916), Magor & Undy (1914),
Abergavenny & Llanfoist (1911), Caldicot (1912), Caerwent (1913), Rogiet (1915);

3.5.2 Amendment Order 2 (2022): Devauden (1926), Chepstow (1927), Bulwark/Thornwell
(1848), Monmouth (1925);

3.5.3 Amendment Order 7 (2022): Raglan (1920), Tintern (1966), Usk & Llanbadoc (1964);

3.5.4 Traffic Regulation, Speed Limits and Parking Regulations Consolidation Order 2019:
Bridge Street, Castle Parade and Monmouth Road (1658-5).

A summary of responses to the statutory consultation can be found in Appendices 1 and 2
together with Officer responses. There are no issues or comments raised that cannot be
overcome or that change the Officer recommendation to proceed with introducing the
proposed orders.

EQUALITY AND FUTURE GENERATIONS EVALUATION (INCLUDES SOCIAL
JUSTICE, SAFEGUARDING AND CORPORATE PARENTING):

Given that this proposal primarily constitutes a legal procedure without significant alteration
to existing speed limits, its impact on Equality and Future Generations is minimal. However,
ensuring compliance of current traffic regulations with legal directives established by the
Welsh Government will serve to mitigate potential legal challenges pertaining to the
enforcement of 20mph speed limits on restricted roads. The proposal therefore aims to
support the national policy for reducing speed and improving road safety by creating a
safer, more welcoming highway environment for all highway users and lessening the
frequency and severity of road traffic collisions through unimpeded enforcement.

OPTIONS APPRAISAL
The table below provides an options appraisal of the proposal:

Options Benefits Risks Comments/Mitigation

No action | e Less demand on officer | ¢ The extant Traffic The revocation of

time and Orders will not be previously enacted
resource/budget compliant with the 20mph speed
directives outlined by | restrictions on

the Welsh restricted roads has
Government. been directed by the
Welsh Government.

Pade 2



6.1

6.2

7.1

10.

11.

Adopt the | ¢ The extant Traffic e None. This is the preferred

proposals Orders will be option.

compliant with the
directives outlined by
the Welsh Government.

CONCLUSION AND REASONS:

It is recommended to not hold a public inquiry, and to proceed to approve and implement
the revocation of previously enacted 20mph speed limit orders on restricted roads in
various communities throughout Monmouthshire

The proposal will result in the extant Traffic Orders being compliant with the directives
outlined by the Welsh Government.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS:

The proposal will have minimal impact on resources, with costs primarily attributable to
officer time and notice advertisement. Accordingly, funding for these expenditures will be
allocated from Monmouthshire County Council's Traffic and Road Safety Budget.

CONSULTEES:

e Cabinet Member for Climate Change and the Environment

e The Traffic Orders were publicised in accordance with the statutory process including
notification of Emergency Services, County Councillors for the affected wards and the
relevant Town/Community Councils.

BACKGROUND PAPERS:

Appendix 1: Summary of all consultation responses
Appendix 2: Schedule of consultation responses
Appendix 3: Notice of Intention

Appendix 4: Statement of Reasons

Appendix 5: Drawings 1916, 1914, 1911, 1912, 1913, 1915, 1926, 1927, 1848, 1925, 1920,
1966, 1964, 1658-5.

Appendix 6: Wellbeing of Future Generations Equalities Impact Assessment

AUTHORS:
Graham Kinsella, Traffic and Road Safety Manager
Gareth Freeman, Assistant Engineer (Traffic)

CONTACT DETAILS:
E-mail: grahamkinsella@monmouthshire.gov.uk
E-mail: garethfreeman@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Pade 3



mailto:grahamkinsella@monmouthshire.gov.uk
mailto:garethfreeman@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Appendix 1: Summary of All Consultation Responses

Number of
Agree/Disagree Responses
Agree 0
Somewhat Agree 0
Disagree 10

Pade 4



Appendix 2:

Schedule of Consultation Responses

Reference | Representations Officer’'s Response
Details
All main roads should revert back to 30mph to
enable the constant flow of traffic with a
reasonable distance between each vehicle. 20mph _
is more dangerous for the bunching of traffic, -Fl;rc])ildsse(nZGOd?nEzsgsgezhfiriif)sm::;)
mor.e em|55|ons. and brake dust: Th.ere are Order 2022 legislation in 2022. This
obviously certain areas at certain times that do . .
means speed limits on most restricted
need to be 20mph. These could be targeted roads reduced from 30mph to 20mph in
sensibly with common sense. If any roads need to September 2023. Whilst the authority
have the speed altered it should be on B roads appreciates your concerns regarding the
where you are allowed to achieve 60mph. With speed limit in certain areas, this proposal
the amount of walkers and cyclists that use these | will not have any material effect on the
262 roads,50mph would be a more sensible speed, speed limits currently in place throughout
(Disagree) plus the wild life would stand a better chance. the county.
As a general comment, | am extremely The Senedd passed The Restricted Roads (20
disappointed with the way MCC have handled mph Speed Limit) (Wales) Order 2022
exemptions to the default 20mph limit. The legislation in 2022. This means speed limits on
Deputy Climate Change Minister has indicated most restricted roads reduced from 30mph to
that 20mph limits need to pass the "sniff test" and | 20mph in September 2023. Whilst the
that consideration can now be given to making an | authority appreciates your concerns regarding
exemption if a road is on a major bus route. As the speed limit in certain areas, this proposal
such, this indicates that most, if not all, stretches will not have any material effect on the speed
of the strategic highway network, namely A-roads | limits currently in place throughout the
and B-roads, should be exempted to 30mph county. The authorities’ position is that all
wherever possible. | am extremely disappointed to | 20mph Speed Limits throughout the county
see that, given the strength of public opinion are in-line with guidance provided by the
regarding this matter, you do not seem to have Welsh Government and are appropriate for
made any attempt to meaningfully engage with each location.
your residents and visitors over the issue in order
to identify sensible exemptions. Instead, you
appear to be "doubling-down" on inconsistent and
incongruent application of 30mph exemptions by
painting speed limits on the road surface itself, at
the very time you are making deep cuts to services
and raising council tax. If your justification for
spending such funds is because compliance with
the limit is poor, then there are two issues at play:
the Department of Transport's own figures
indicate that compliance with 20mph is generally
very poor indeed, upwards of 80%+. In addition,
263 has it occurred to you that perhaps you have set
(Disagree) the speed for the road too low, and that you may
solve your own self-imposed problems by raising

Page 5




the limit back to 30mph by making a
proportionate and sensible exemption? Is it not
enough of a "win" that all housing estates etc. are
now 20mph? Do you really still need to slow traffic
so considerably on major arterial routes
throughout the county? | believe the only way
forward is to generally exempt all A- and B-roads
due to their strategic function. This is a sensible
compromise between speed and safety and would
make the whole default 20mph policy much more
palatable to the public, who you need to have on
your side. In addition, the use of "buffer zones" on
the approach to 20mph limits is also questionable.
There is no good evidence that they work and in
many cases, the buffer zones you have created are
far too short and do not adhere to official
guidance in terms of length, making their purpose
and intent practically meaningless and further
bringing the speed limits on roads into disrepute.
The current policy is not working and I'm not sure
you appreciate the damage that poorly
implemented speed limit polices are having. You
are bringing the whole concept of speed limits into
disrepute for a significant number of road users,
who are rapidly coming to ignore the speed limit
signs entirely and drive to the road conditions
alone. Speed limits were never designed to be
used in the way that they have been - setting a
speed limit that is too slow for the road can
actually result in increased speeds. This situation
needs to be resolved urgently. You are likely to
find much higher levels of compliance if you set
suitable speed limits for major routes and accept
that significant gains have already been made by
virtue of the vast majority of unclassified
restricted roads now being 20mph. I've given a
specific example below. Unfortunately, I've had to
submit each example separately due to the
specified character limits of this text box. Usk: |
accept that the A-road that runs through the core
of the town is quite narrow in places. If you're
going to put 20mph here at all, then it should be
for the shortest distance possible. The 20mph limit
starts far outside the core of the town on the
eastern approach and continues for too long on
the other side of the bridge as you approach/leave
from the west. To be frank, your original 20mph
limit was bordering on acceptability. You've only

Pade 6




caused problems by extending this further to the
east and west. In addition, some of the 30mph
"buffer zones" around the town are implausibly
short and do not adhere to official guidance.

Tintern: The "buffer zones" on the A466 on the
northern and southern approaches to the 20mph
limit area are far too short and the length of the
20mph limit onerous due to the layout of the
village - sections do not pass the "sniff test". Given
the circumstances, a better solution would have
been to provide more alternative facilities for
pedestrians/cyclists rather than reducing the
entire length of the main road through this
elongated settlement to 20mph. The number of
flashing speed displays in the village shows just
how poorly observed the limit currently is. A
balance has to be struck. There's a good argument
for exempting most if not all of the A-road and

The Senedd passed The Restricted Roads (20
mph Speed Limit) (Wales) Order 2022
legislation in 2022. This means speed limits on
most restricted roads reduced from 30mph to
20mph in September 2023. Whilst the
authority appreciates your concerns regarding
the speed limit in certain areas, this proposal
will not have any material effect on the speed
limits currently in place throughout the
county. The authorities’ position is that all
20mph Speed Limits throughout the county
are in-line with guidance provided by the
Welsh Government and are appropriate for
each location.

264 retaining most of the rest of the 20mph limits as
(Disagree) they currently are.
Raglan: A good proportion of Monmouth Road The Senedd passed The Restricted Roads (20
does not pass the "sniff test". You've painted mph Speed Limit) (Wales) Order 2022
20mph roundels on the road to try to enforce this, | legislation in 2022. This means speed limits on
but does it not occur to you that this road is likely | most restricted roads reduced from 30mph to
set far too low, especially given that sections of 20mph in September 2023. Whilst the
this road were 30/40mph until recent times? authority appreciates your concerns regarding
Compare with Station Road - single track, no the speed limit in certain areas, this proposal
footway and a school. You can make an argument | will not have any material effect on the speed
for 20mph there. Another short "buffer limit" of limits currently in place throughout the
30mph on Chepstow Road, with village sign giving | county. The authorities’ position is that all
totally the wrong impression of speed throughout | 20mph Speed Limits throughout the county
village. Poorly executed and thought out, and are in-line with guidance provided by the
265 gives a poor impression to all, reducing confidence | Welsh Government and are appropriate for
(Disagree) in speed limits overall. each location.
The Senedd passed The Restricted Roads (20
mph Speed Limit) (Wales) Order 2022
legislation in 2022. This means speed limits on
most restricted roads reduced from 30mph to
20mph in September 2023. Whilst the
authority appreciates your concerns regarding
the speed limit in certain areas, this proposal
Monmouth: Numerous roads in the town do not will not have any material effect on the speed
pass the "sniff test". You need to give serious limits currently in place throughout the
266 consideration to exempting these roads, and those county. The authorities” position is that all
(Disagree) that form part of the strategic highway network. 20mph Speed Limits throughout the county

are in-line with guidance provided by the

Pade 7




Welsh Government and are appropriate for
each location.

Caldicot: This is yet another example of where
appropriate and sensible exemption to 30mph on
the B-road whilst setting unclassified surrounding
roads to 20mph would have had a much greater
positive effect and resulted in higher levels of
support and adherence than the current situation.
This is the approach taken in villages around
Bristol and should have been done here too. A
balance needs to be struck or you risk losing
possible benefits altogether, where road users
start to disrespect all limits in their entirety.
People can accept 20mph limits on quiet
residential roads, but they're much harder to
accept and justify on main routes and

The Senedd passed The Restricted Roads (20
mph Speed Limit) (Wales) Order 2022
legislation in 2022. This means speed limits on
most restricted roads reduced from 30mph to
20mph in September 2023. Whilst the
authority appreciates your concerns regarding
the speed limit in certain areas, this proposal
will not have any material effect on the speed
limits currently in place throughout the
county. The authorities’ position is that all
20mph Speed Limits throughout the county
are in-line with guidance provided by the
Welsh Government and are appropriate for
each location.

267 thoroughfares. 30mph offers a sensible and
(Disagree) proportionate balance.
The Senedd passed The Restricted Roads (20
Abergavenny: The A- and B-roads throughout the | mph Speed Limit) (Wales) Order 2022
town should be exempted to 30mph. The A40isa | legislation in 2022. This means speed limits on
trunk road and as such is especially unsuited to most restricted roads reduced from 30mph to
being set at 20mph. Is it not enough of a "win" 20mph in September 2023. Whilst the
that significant portions of the rest of the town authority appreciates your concerns regarding
will be set at 20mph? If you make no distinction the speed limit in certain areas, this proposal
between the strategic highway network and will not have any material effect on the speed
unclassified roads, you're encouraging drivers to limits currently in place throughout the
use quieter unclassified roads at 30mph to avoid county. The authorities’ position is that all
the main roads slowed to 20mph by other traffic, 20mph Speed Limits throughout the county
which negates the possible safety benefits of are in-line with guidance provided by the
20mph where they're most needed. The current Welsh Government and are appropriate for
approach to speed limits is bringing the entire each location. Additionally, the A40 through
concept into disrepute. A different approach is Abergavenny is managed by SWTRA and not
268 required as soon as possible before further within the jurisdiction of Monmouthshire
(Disagree) damage is done. County Council.
Chepstow: You've exempted the A466 in the town, | The Senedd passed The Restricted Roads (20
which is wise. However, why did you not exempt mph Speed Limit) (Wales) Order 2022
the entirety of the A48 through the town? The legislation in 2022. This means speed limits on
section you've set to 20mph does not objectively most restricted roads reduced from 30mph to
pass the "sniff test" and it is part of the strategic 20mph in September 2023. Whilst the
highway network! Compare this stretch to the authority appreciates your concerns regarding
character of the town centre and the 20mph roads | the speed limit in certain areas, this proposal
there: there is a good case for justifying 20mph in | will not have any material effect on the speed
269 the centre of the town, but not on a short stretch limits currently in place throughout the
(Disagree) of A48 which then soon returns back to 30mph! county. The authorities’ position is that all

The same goes for most of the B4293, though you

20mph Speed Limits throughout the county

Pade 8




might justify 20mph as it hits the core of the town
centre. "Doubling down" by painting the speed on
the road on the inappropriate 20mph stretch of
the A48 is not the answer, and a waste of scarce
resources.

are in-line with guidance provided by the
Welsh Government and are appropriate for
each location. Additionally, the A48 through
Chepstow is managed by SWTRA and not
within the jurisdiction of Monmouthshire
County Council.

270
(Disagree)

Devauden: The "buffer zones" around the village
are incredibly short and inconsistent - most are
30mph but one is 40mph. The incredibly short
30mph buffer on Devauden Road in particular is
aesthetically derisory and serves little to no
practical purpose. It actually gives the impression
that speed limits in the village are ill-thought-out.
Did | mention the lone 20mph sign at the end of
Coal Road? There is a good case for exempting the
B-road that runs through the village, particularly
as it is on a bus route. The application of speed
limits in the village is frankly a mess and gives a
very poor impression of the highway authority. If
20mph on the B-road is kept, why not resume
30mph straight after the bus stops as you leave
northbound?

The Senedd passed The Restricted Roads (20
mph Speed Limit) (Wales) Order 2022
legislation in 2022. This means speed limits on
most restricted roads reduced from 30mph to
20mph in September 2023. Whilst the
authority appreciates your concerns regarding
the speed limit in certain areas, this proposal
will not have any material effect on the speed
limits currently in place throughout the
county. The authorities’ position is that all
20mph Speed Limits throughout the county
are in-line with guidance provided by the
Welsh Government and are appropriate for
each location.

Page 9




Appendix 3: Notice of Intention

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO MAKE A PERMANENT ORDER

MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL TRAFFIC REGULATION, SPEED LIMITS

AND PARKING REGULATIONS CONSOLIDATION ORDER 2019
(20 MPH PROVISIONS REVOCATION ORDER) 2024

PROPOSED PROVISION AND AMENDMENTS TO TRAFFIC
ORDERS WITHIN VARIOUS COMMUNITIES IN MONMOUTHSHIRE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Monmouthshire County Council of County Hall, The
Rhadyr, Usk, NP15 1GA ("the Council") propose to make a Road Traffic Regulation
Order as follows:

EFFECT OF THE ORDER:

There will be no material effect on the speed limits currently in place, these
roads will remain subject to a 20 mph speed limit.

The proposed order will revoke previously enacted 20 mph speed limit orders
on restricted roads in various communities in the county of Monmouthshire.
These speed limit orders are now redundant as they have been superseded by
the coming into force of The Restricted Road (20 mph Speed Limit) (Wales)
Order 2022.

This affects the communities of: Portskewett, Magor with Undy, Abergavenny,
Caldicot, Caerwent, Rogiet, Devauden, Chepstow, Monmouth, Raglan, Wye
Valley, Usk and Llanbadoc.

The plans are available to view at County Hall, Usk or online via
http://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/public-consultation-traffic

Further details of the proposed Order, comprising plans and a statement of reasons
for proposing to make the Order may be examined via pre-arranged appointment at
County Hall, Usk NP15 1GA (appointments can be arranged by e-mailing
traffic@monmouthshire.gov.uk) or by phoning 01633 644644 or online via
http://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/public-consultation-traffic or the via the below QR
code

Any legal objections in respect of this proposal should be made
in writing, stating the grounds on which the objection is being
made and should be sent to Traffic Section, Monmouthshire
County Council, County Hall, Usk NP15 1GA not later than
pm on Wednesday the 215! February 2024 or via scanning the
QR code below and selecting “How to comment on a proposed
TRO”, where the public consultation response form can be
accessed.

Date: 31* January 2024

Mark Hand,
Head of Placemaking, Regeneration, Highways and Flooding, Monmouthshire
County Council

Pagé’10



Appendix 4: STATEMENT OF REASONS

MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

TRAFFIC REGULATION, SPEED LIMITS AND PARKING REGULATIONS

CONSOLIDATION ORDER 2019 (20 MPH PROVISIONS REVOCATION ORDER)
2024

STATEMENT OF REASONS

Following the coming in to force of The Restricted Road (20 mph Speed Limit)
(Wales) Order 2022, Welsh Government guidance has directed Highways Authorities
to revoke any existing 20 mph speed limits or zones made by order on restricted
roads as those roads are now subject to the default 20 mph speed limit from 17t
September 2023.

This order will revoke such previous orders and provisions of the Traffic Regulation,
Speed Limits and Parking Regulations Consolidation Order 2019 as necessary. The
speed limit provisions that are proposed to be revoked can be found in the proposed
order.

There will be no change to existing speed limits on the road as a result of this order
and as such there will be no effect to the highway user or the movement of traffic.

Monmouthshire County Council

January 2024

Pale 11



Proposed 20,308 40meh spd lints
Apegavenny & Uarfoist
Proposed Exens of spesd it

Proposed Transition Speed Limit Terminal Sign Locations.

i Proposed 20mph Speed Limit Terminal Sign Locations
Proposed 40mgh Spesd Limit

‘s Trnk Road - Proposed 20mph Speed Limt

mEmmE  Exising mph Speed Limit

 Eoisting 40mph Speed Limt

I Rodds outside of scope.

Appendix 5: Drawings

— Abergavenny and Llanfoist

1911

Pagé?12



1912 - Caldicot

{

/a}

]

Ay

J

9

/

7

% %

&S
3
S

&
A
.\

t
)

g
)

LY
]

£

W Proposea2mpn Spesd Limk Teminal Sgn Locanons

" Proposed 4tmph SpesdLimit
I Proposed 30mph Speed Lt

Propesed Trareifon Spoed i TerminalSign Locatons

— Roads utside of sc0p8
W Esising Exporimants 20mph Spoed Linit

LA
-

&




1913 - Caerwent

T abed

- Proposed 2mph Spee Linit Terminal Sign Locafons.
Proposed 40meh Speed Limit

- Proposed Transiton Speed Limit Terminal Sign Locabons:

W Roads outside of scope:

mmmm  Eising 30mph Speed Limit

I . ) | .
Proposed 20, 3 and &lmsh Speed Lnils.
B =
e Pm-:miwldh
| 1 7= monmouthshire
\ { { [ J COUNTY COUNEIL
‘ s fimey

o e | | _
,\ YN ; §] = —

SusTANABLITY




1914 — Magor and Undy

5 \ S | A\
\
; \
i 1 \
( " \\
/) 3 ! N\
] ] & L 3 1
© ‘ ‘ ¥ QS Q)’“
) \ B /
| 3 | / :
B / = 0
= (e ) |
N . = ]
A —_———
o &% o — | >
i == 4 e
- Wi A < & N = IS
[ X N j‘ =\ Y= — ’
s L2 s e e ——
= = — s
N\ o - = A\
9 —_
) 2 . Genily /vy
e s @ i & S -y S |
g L3, \
N / y
/ / 2 AN = > N
g ', ; ) =
(@) = /
CD = e, / % 0 Z 2 1o, 2 sladcot
/ VKD, -
= /Q i @2 STRAD N lASZ. @ z
RO y:
N Q= = % \
/ & : 2 Q \
/ - 2) - = — .
/ s i NG/ > 4 A =
/ - p A A X D A <
== o) g R
SR =t it =\ 4 -
. b L . ‘{F q — = = = $ W Proposed 20mph Speed Limit
A ! P st \\ o - Proposed 20mph Speed Limit Terminal Sign Locations
= —— ) - :
1 == | & _\ I = W Proposed Y0mph Speed Liit
R 1 \ " Proposed 40mph Speed Limit
9 l | \ YO Y \ > Proposed Transiton Speed Limt Terminal Sign Locafions.
s = .
v - . B Roads outside o scope
: il (\ 2 k — /1L \ — = it oy
= S i \ I Exstng 20mgh ZonelSpeed Limt
N i o) “e = \ mEmEE  Exsing 3mph Spoed Limt
g e . Catacat
= N - —"” “ = Level B i
\ i / S
3 / 4
. e h
e °
N o




9T abed

1915 - Rogiet

p A7~

=3 WL ==
. ‘7\\‘\,‘&‘&’
IS &G

P_—=Fc e AR
T
> “L‘g"j ﬁﬁé‘}z“i,. ﬁ‘%‘ A=

noamouthshire
COUNTY COUNCIL.
o fimy

oceR oGNS
HEAD OF IFRASTRLCTLRE NETWIRKS M
—= | sustansaury




/T obed

1916 — Portskewett and Sudbrook

Leschpont

A\ X

\ :
- AN
=) pbr‘;“,-‘.;‘“\ \
SRS
DI
S— SN

e G5,
e
h

Ker:
I Proposed 20mph Speed Limit
/ | Proposed 20mph Speed Limit Temminal Sign Locations
—

Proposed 40mph Speed Limit
Proposed Transition Speed Limit Terminal Sign Locations
Roads outside of scope

/ Proposed 30mph Speed Limit

—
— = Piot Boundary Area
e Existing 20mph Zone/Speed Limit

\ mn%%ﬁm
\ Sy




gT obed

1926 — Devauden

Key.

B 20mph Speed Limit
[ 20mph Speed Linit Termuinal Sign Locations
I 30mph Speed Limit

40mph Speed Linit

‘Transiton Speed Limi Terminal Sign Locasons
W Roas outside of scope

-~ Pibi Boundary Area

== T =

0, 30500 d0nya Speed Lt
.

Devausr
o
Exnts o Speed Linits

monmonthshire
COUNTY COONCL

RovER HosHNS
HEAD OF WFRASTRUGTURE, METWORES AND
TANABLTY

18



6T obed

1927 — Chepstow

00000
ol

Ogm’ﬂ?ﬁ

&

e}
P N ]
o Gk a5 0 0g. g 2
1Y = B oo Apd. Lz
% oy e o S0 ) £
ag’ 1 g 0 R
S Z
) 20mph Speed Lt
A 20mph Speed Limit Terminal Sign Locatons
k= e
Ir Roads cutside of scope:
it Pilot Boundary Area
Existing 30mph Speed Limit
,f [erte Joum Tomewms | C T
f 20 meh Speed Limis.
) | o m v
b monmouthshire
i i COINTY COINCL
i i i 5t fimy
| } {A
il ‘ | 4 =s Rocem osoms
2 | I e ]




1848 — Bulwark and Thornwell

N
5

%5
%
W
N

SN

S

(o7
¥
ot
2
N
)

&
e

‘Sgng s Lnng Programme 20015

Key/Notes

W Extents of 20mph Speed Limit

Possible Inclusion Within the 20mph

W Limit (Subject to Traffic Calming

Features)

Page 20

20




T¢ obed

1925 — Monmouth

o
% \
> \
K )\
S\ N
3 o
.
=
& S

i

S
7 THEFYNY

4'
=t
7 -

)/\ e

A\ven =

[ \

®
@) 22N
w’/l —-—
. =

G=1 & =

Exing Zhrgh Speed Lt
Erising Himph Spoad Lt

2meh Speed Limt.

Zmgh Speed ims Temns Sen Lcators
Roods cusideof scpe

(o o )

"

monmouthshire
OOUNTY CODNCIL

a ey

HEAD OF AFRASTRLCTURE, \ETHORS A0
sustAnETY

21




2z abed

1920 — Raglan

) \h' ; *{=x )
D (2 -?bﬁ \‘" R ‘ b 3 %
&l, ’g\"'{, ,‘A:\ AL

&

b
RGN L
'QV/\\F' —
\.;'r/\a‘i%:\
RO O\ N
2 RAD Y
4 '0:(:”&&‘

Ze

A

F
2 %

e, 9, 7,

A & DDA %
SHAR W A v
== & < >

AN 0'..3'.&’
3

%
}‘5

%,
Vet
0.&,:,{02/- 3
: ' T

Y,
2
T 18

)
N/
\

o\

S
Ny
NI

e
X
N
&
3

NS

%
S
X

A

y s 4 )

R IR T,
NGy %
RS

*9,
BN

2\
S,

\
A

PROPOSED 20MPH
SPEED LIMIT
PROPOSED 30MPH
SPEED LIMIT

Y v o)
/\9% BN
< 40%6\ 2 .

mﬂllll;inlll'l&li" HEAD OF PLACEMAKING, REGENERATION,
HIGHWAYS & FLOODING

RAGLAN-PROPOSED-SPEED-LIMIT-CHANGES

Checked

Date

04/01/2022




¢¢ obed

1966 — Tintern

KEY

I  PROPOSED 30mph SPEED LIMIT
_ PROPOSED 20mph SPEED LIMIT

Rev No. |Dm |Dmpmn |Dmm |cm«1
\ Jab Tille Drawing Tille Drawn By Checked Drawing No. Rev
m 30 MPH EXCEPTION & 20 MPH DEFAULT - A466 TINTERN & TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER PLAN TG PC 1968 REV
: MARK HAND ir: TINTERN PARVA
nonouthsiire HEAD OF PLACEMAKING, REGENERATION, Scale Dale NS STATIONEAY GFFICE COPYRIT, JAWL T GRISED RESRO0UCT o0 NERNGES CROAN COPTRYGHT AMDRAY (L 16 FAGSERUTION OF G
S HIGHWAYS & FLOODING H NTS 150822 e U e o S A

23



1964 — Usk and Llanbadoc

=
=
—
o
o
i}
a
&
=
=5
E
f=3
0
o
i}
7}
(@]
a
o
&
a

PROPOSED 20mph SPEED LIMIT

EXISTING 20mph SPEED LIMIT

REV

| chka

o nen
o

MALESTYS STATIONERY OFFICE COPVRISHT UNALTWORISED REPRODUCTION INFRINGES CRMN COPYRIGHT AND MAY LEAD T0 PROSECLTION OF CUL

TS MAP 15 REPRODUCED FROU GRONANCE SURVEY UATERIAL WITH THE PERIISSION OF CRONANCE SURVEY ON BERALF OF THE CONTROLLER
= v
PROCEEDINGS. ONMOUTHENIRE COUNTY COUNGIL LAJHOI2L2000

Toescription

RevNo. [Date
Checked
PC

Date
25/0412022

Scale
NTS

TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER PLAN

Drawing Title

30 MPH EXCEPTION - A472 USK AND

Job Title
20 MPH DEFAULT

MARK HAND
ire. HEAD OF PLACEMAKING, REGENERATION,

3

mozmouthsh

HIGHWAYS & FLOODING

QOO L

24



G¢ obed

1658-5 - Bridge Street, Castle Parade and Monmouth Road

StMary's cm?,// \\\‘

~/ SO\

momﬁ shire

5 fimgy




Appendix 5: Wellbeing of Future Generations Equalities Impact Assessment

B monmouthshire

QL sir fynwy
Name of the Officer completing the evaluation Please give a brief description of the aims of the proposal

To consider the proposed revocation of previously enacted 20mph speed limit orders
on restricted roads in various communities throughout Monmouthshire.

Gareth Freeman
Phone no: 01633 644012
E-mail: garethfreeman@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Name of Service area March 2024

Placemaking, Regeneration, Highways and Flooding

T
g Are your proposals going to affect any people or groups of people with protected characteristics? Please explain the impact, the evidence you

(@ have used and any action you are taking below.

N
o Describe any positive impacts your proposal Describe any negative impacts What has been/will be done to
Protected has on the protected characteristic your proposal has on the mitigate any negative impacts or
Characteristics protected characteristic better contribute to positive
impacts?
Age Implementing this proposal will help to decrease | None identified at this stage N/A.

the speeds of all vehicles within settlements and
along identified routes through unimpeded
enforcement. Consequently, this measure will
enhance road safety and mitigate the severity of
collisions.

26



Describe any positive impacts your proposal

Describe any negative impacts

What has been/will be done to

Protected has on the protected characteristic your proposal has on the mitigate any negative impacts or
Characteristics protected characteristic better contribute to positive
impacts?
Disability These proposals will assist with reducing the None identified at this stage N/A
travelling speeds of all vehicles through the
settlements and along the routes identified
through unimpeded enforcement. Which in turn
will contribute to making the streets safer and
reduce the severity of collisions. All highway
users should feel safer negotiating the highway,
due to the reduction in travelling speeds.
Particularly those vulnerable members of
society, such as people with disabilities.
Gender reassignment | None identified at this stage. None identified at this stage N/A
Marriage or civil None identified at this stage. None identified at this stage N/A
%artnership
‘chregnancy or This proposal will reduce the travelling speeds of | None identified at this stage N/A
(aternity all vehicles through the settlements and along
N the routes identified through unimpeded
~ enforcement. Which in turn will contribute to
making the streets safer and reduce the severity
of collisions. All highway users should feel safer
negotiating the highway, due to the reduction in
travelling speeds. Particularly those vulnerable
members of society, such as pregnant women or
new parents and their infants.
Race None identified at this stage. None identified at this stage N/A
Religion or Belief None identified at this stage. None identified at this stage N/A
Sex None identified at this stage. None identified at this stage N/A
Sexual Orientation None identified at this stage. None identified at this stage N/A

The Socio-economic Duty and Social Justice

27




The Socio-economic Duty requires public bodies to have due regard to the need to reduce inequalities of outcome which result from socio-
economic disadvantage when taking key decisions This duty aligns with our commitment as an authority to Social Justice.

Describe any positive impacts your
proposal has in respect of people
suffering socio economic disadvantage

Describe any negative impacts your
proposal has in respect of people
suffering socio economic
disadvantage.

What has been/will be done to mitigate
any negative impacts or better
contribute to positive impacts?

Socio-economic
Duty and Social
Justice

Reduced traffic speeds which are facilitated
by unimpeded enforcement create safer
environments for active travel, which
benefits those who cannot afford to run a
car.

None identified at this stage

N/A

gz abed

28




Policy making and the Welsh language.

How does your proposal impact
on the following aspects of the
Council’s Welsh Language
Standards?

Describe the positive impacts of
this proposal

Describe the negative impacts
of this proposal

What has been/will be done
to mitigate any negative
impacts or better contribute
to positive impacts

Policy Making

Effects on the use of the Welsh
language,

Promoting Welsh language

Treating the Welsh language, no
less favourably

o |

Consultation has been bilingual.

None identified at this stage

N/A

Operational
to)

MRecruitment & Training of
lc\gorkforce

There are no recruitment implications from
this proposal.

None identified at this stage

N/A

Service delivery

Use of Welsh language in service
delivery

Promoting use of the language

All notices and advertisements will be bi-
lingual as per current guidance.

None identified at this stage

N/A

29




4. Does your proposal deliver any of the well-being goals below? Please explain the impact (positive and negative) you expect, together
with suggestions of how to mitigate negative impacts or better contribute to the goal. There’s no need to put something in every box if it is not

relevant!

Well, Being Goal

Does the proposal contribute to this goal?
Describe the positive and negative impacts.

What actions have been/will be taken to
mitigate any negative impacts or better

contribute to positive impacts?

Taking account of impact on global
well-being when considering local

travelling speeds should contribute to enhancing
general wellbeing and decarbonisation by reducing

Positive: Welsh Government evidence for the N/A
speed limit legislative change shows that the
A prosperous Wales number and severity of road traffic collisions is
Efficient use of resources, skilled, significantly reduced at 20mph, resulting in
educated people, generates wealth, significant reductions in service demand and costs
provides jobs to the 'NHS. The un'lmpe.ded enforcement .of lower
travelling speeds will ultimately support this.
. Positive: Unimpeded enforcement of lower N/A
A resilient Wales S travelling speeds should contribute to enhancing
Maintain and enhance biodiversity and | pindiversity by reducing dependency on motorised
cosystems that support resilience and | yehicles and encourage more sustainable modes
(®an adapt to change (e.g., climate of transport such as walking, cycling and scooting.
ghange)
Positive: Unimpeded enforcement of lower N/A
, travelling speeds will contribute to making the
A HeaIFh|er Wales _ streets safer and more attractive for alternate
People’s physical and mental wellbeing | transport modes such as cycling, walking and
is maximized, and health impacts are | scooting which benefits physical and mental
understood wellbeing.
A Wales of cohesive communities Positive: Unimpeded enforcement of lower N/A
Communities are attractive, viable, safe | travelling speeds will contribute to making the
and well connected streets safer and encourage community cohesion.
A globally responsible Wales Positive: Unimpeded enforcement of lower N/A

30




Well, Being Goal

Does the proposal contribute to this goal?
Describe the positive and negative impacts.

What actions have been/will be taken to
mitigate any negative impacts or better
contribute to positive impacts?

social, economic and environmental
wellbeing

dependency on motorised vehicles and encourage
more sustainable modes of transport such as
walking, cycling and scooting.

A Wales of vibrant culture and Through unrestricted enforcement of lowered N/A
thriving Welsh language speed limits, we can diminish the dominance of
Culture, heritage and Welsh language | cars in our towns and villages, potentially
are promoted and protected. People rendering them more appealing to visitors and
are encouraged to do sport, art and tourists.
recreation
Positive: Unimpeded enforcement of lower N/A

A more equal Wales

People can fulfil their potential no
Tmatter what their background or
ircumstances

@

travelling speeds should contribute to encouraging
more sustainable modes of transport such as
walking, cycling and scooting and thereby less
reliance on motorised transport.

w

5" How has your proposal embedded and prioritised the sustainable governance principles in its development?

Sustainable Development | Does your proposal demonstrate you have met this Are there any additional actions to be taken to
Principle principle? If yes, describe how. If not explain why. | mitigate any negative impacts or better contribute
to positive impacts?
Balancing Welsh Government reduced the national urban speed limit | N/A
short term to 20mph in 2023. This revocation order will align the
need with extant Traffic Orders with the directives outlined by the
long term and | Welsh Government, allowing for unimpeded
planning for | enforcement moving forward.
the future
Long Term

31




Sustainable Development

Does your proposal demonstrate you have met this

Are there any additional actions to be taken to

Principle principle? If yes, describe how. If not explain why. | mitigate any negative impacts or better contribute
to positive impacts?
Working The revocation of previously enacted 20mph speed N/A
together with | restrictions on restricted roads has been directed by the
M‘ other Welsh Government.
partners to
deliver
) objectives
Collaboration
Involving Statutory consultation has been undertaken with all N/A
those with necessary stakeholders including the general public.
an interest
and
seeking
their views
—{nvolvement
Q Putting Welsh Government evidence for the speed limit legislative | None identified at this stage
'8 resources change shows that the number and severity of road traffic
w into collisions is significantly reduced at 20mph, resulting in
N preventing significant reductions in service demand and costs to the
problems NHS, order will support this through unimpeded
occurring or | enforcement. Additionally, encouraging the modal shift
_ getting assist with decarbonisation.
Prevention
worse
Considering | The proposal should have a positive impact on wellbeing, | None identified at this stage
impact on safer streets should encourage the use of alternative
all travel modes such as walking, cycling and scooting and
wellbeing less reliance on motorised vehicles by allowing the
goals reduced speed limit to be enforced without being impeded
together through legal inconsistencies.
_ and on
Integration other
bodies

32




4. Council has agreed the need to consider the impact its decisions have on the following important responsibilities: Social Justice,
Corporate Parenting and Safeguarding. Are your proposals going to affect any of these responsibilities?

Describe any positive impacts your Describe any negative impacts What will you do/ have you done
proposal has your proposal has to mitigate any negative impacts
or better contribute to positive
impacts?
Social Justice None identified at this stage None identified at this stage N/A
Safeguarding None identified at this stage None identified at this stage N/A
Corporate Parenting | None identified at this stage None identified at this stage N/A

5. What evidence and data has informed the development of your proposal?

Hy)
jabl

%he revocation of previously enacted 20mph speed restrictions on restricted roads has been directed by the Welsh Government.

w
w

6. SUMMARY: As aresult of completing this form, what are the main positive and negative impacts of your proposal, how have they
informed/changed the development of the proposal so far and what will you be doing in future?

Positive impacts: Through the unimpeded enforcement of reduced travelling speeds, this order aims to encourage the use of alternative travel
modes and lessen the severity of road traffic collisions, ultimately contributing to making the roads safer for all users.

33



7. ACTIONS: As aresult of completing this form are there any further actions you will be undertaking? Please detail them below, if
applicable.

What are you going to do When are you going to do it? Who is responsible
Implement the revocation proposals as advertised Following the making and publication of Traffic Team (Graham Kinsella, Phaedra
the traffic regulation orders Cleary, Gareth Freeman)

8. VERSION CONTROL: The Equality and Future Generations Evaluation should be used at the earliest stage, such as informally
within your service, and then further developed throughout the decision-making process. It is important to keep a record of this
process to demonstrate how you have considered and built-in equality and future generations considerations wherever possible.

Version | Decision making stage Date considered Brief description of any amendments made following
No. consideration

ICMD 17/04/24

€ abed| ~

34



	Agenda
	1 20MPH SPEED LIMIT PROVISIONS REVOCATION ORDER

